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-,

From: - Alyssa McKenzie [amckenzie@abgcos.com)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Mailing address for Corporation - 4/29/2011

This is e-mail serves as a formal request to amend Article II (The Principle Place of Business and also the
Mailing Address of Corporation) and Article VII (Initial Officer and Director of Corporation - Address) for:

Mckenzie Consulting & Design, Inc. [Document Number P11000035504, filed - 4/11/2011]

ARTICLE Il CHANGES

Qriginal Principle Place of Business Address Reads:
1840 Woodland Circle #208

Vero Beach, FL 32967

Please change to (for the time being):
2063 Indian River Blvd
Vero Beach, FL 32960

ALSO

Original Mailing Address Reads:
1840 Woodland Circle #208
Vero Beach, FL 32967

Please change to;
P.O. Box 143

Vero Beach, FL 32961

ARTICLE VII CHANGES

(currently Reads) Initial Officer(s) and/or director of the corporation 1s/ are:
Title: P

Alyssa-ann Mckenzie

1840 Woodland Circle Apt # 208

Vero Beach, FL 32967

Please Change to:

Initial Officer(s) and/or director of the corporation is/ are:
Title: P

Alyssa-ann Mckenzie

P.O. Box 143

Vero Beach, FL 32961

Thank you very much, Jm/éy;«k)
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